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The house which Colonel Richard Morris Knox built in 1885 is one of the
most impressive Victorian residences in Arkansas. The two storey frame
structure is one of the State's best surviving examples of the Eastlake
style. Though the city of Pine Bluff has grown to completely surround

this once suburban house, the structure itself has changed very little

during its ninety year existence.

The Knox House has a T-shape floor plan with a two storey porch filling

the north ell of the ""T" and a one storey addition (c. 1900) filling

in the south ell. Rising from the corner of the north ell is a three storey
tower capped with a bellcast mansard roof with cresting. Shingles, ornate
brackets and carved woodwork are used to decorate the tower.

Extending from the west end of the north facade is a two storey bay. Like
the tower, it is noteworthy for its finely detailed woodwork. Panelling,
scalloped shingles, and scrollcut woodwork are used to cover the entire
surface. Upper storey balconies project over the beveled corners of the
lower bay and have a decorative iron railing with balusters. Set into the
gable end of this bay projection are the initials of the owner and the
date of construction: R.M.K. - - 1885.

A two storey flat roofed porch covers two-thirds of the facade. Compared
to the trim on the bay and:tower, the brackets with pendants and lonic
capped columns provide rather simple ornamentation for the porch. However,
the highly decorative style trim is continued at the gable ends on the
east and west elevations, and around all the windows except those on the
south (rear) elevation. Though once painted in contrasting hues which
highlighted the ornate features (see attached photo, c. 1890), the Knox
House is now white.

The main entry has sidelights and a semi-pentagon shaped transom with

colored glass. Etched glass in the entry door bears the ''R.M.K.' initials

of the original and present owner. The central hallway has a single flight
of stairs rising to the second floor along the west wall. The stair rail,
supported by ornate balusters, terminates in an intricately carved newel post.

Many interior features date from the 1885 construction of the house. These
include the hardware, mantel pieces, and original flooring. Of special
note is the marbelized iron mantelpiece in the bay parlor. Originally the
walls were covered with wallpaper over canvas; however, all of the walls
have since been stripped and recovered.

Lumber used in construction of the Knox House was cut from heart of pine.
Double walls of horizontally laid planks were filled with sawdust, thus
insulating the house. Sound construction and continual maintenance have
kept the house in good condition throughout its ninety years of occupancy.
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The Knox House lies on a large corner lot which is still enclosed by the
original iron fence. The present owner, R. M. Knox, Ill, is the third
generation of the family to own and reside in the Knox House.
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One of the best examples of Eastlake Victorian architecture in Arkansas is
the Knox House in Pine Bluff. Dominant structural features of this two
storey frame house are the three storey tower, a gabled bay at the northwest
corner, and the two storey porch along the east end of the facade. True

to form, the house displays the types of trim associated with the Eastlake
style. Shingles, panelling, brackets and intricately carved and cut woodwork
are used in varying combinations to ornament the basic structure. This
architecturally impressive residence was built in 1885 by R. M. Knox, a
wealthy Pine Bluff businessman.

Richard Morris Knox (1838-1915) was one of seven children born to a

Tennessee doctor. About 1848 the family moved to Panola County, Mississippi,
where Dr. Absalom Knox continued his medical practice. After receiving some
formal schooling, R. M. Knox began working as a clerk in a drygoods store.
When the Civil War broke out he enlisted in the Confederate army, along

with four of his brothers.

Early in the war R. M. Knox served as a private in the First Mississippi
Cavalry, and was later promoted to sergeant. He fought in several major
engagements, had two horses shot from under him, and was once captured
briefly by Union forces; nevertheless, he received no serious injury
throughout the war.

The service Knox rendered to the Confederacy continued even after the
Civil War through his work with the United Confederate Veterans. Though

a private in the Confederate cavalry, he was elected a brigadier general
in the United Confederate Veterans. R. M. Knox was one of three men
instrumental in the founding of the Arkansas Confederate Home for disabled
veterans and their dependents.

After the Civil War R. M. Knox worked in a Hrygoods store in Memphis,
Tennessee. In 1871 he moved to Pine Bluff where he bought a store of his
own. Knox used customer credit and stocked a wide variety of merchandise
to attract a large number of customers. The mercantile business which he
operated for thirty-four years was quite successful and made Knox one of
the wealthiest men in the community. He was also a founder of Citizen's

Ban of Pine Bluff and was First Vice President and a director at the
time of his death in 1915.
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R. M. Knox was first married in 1865 to Mittie Sparks, a union which
produced nine children. Left a widower, he married Victoria Tucker in
the early 1880's (her wedding dress is still stored in the Knox House).
In 1885 the couple's only child was born and named for his father.

R. M. Knox, Jr. inherited the Knox House from his father, and in turn,
deeded it to his son, R. M. Knox, I11.

The Knox House has belonged to a Richard Morris Knox for almost a century.
When constructed in 1885 the house was one of the finest residences in
Pine Bluff. Still in good condition, the Knox House represents both an
excellent example of Eastlake architecture in Arkansas, and a well-to-do
businessman's home in 1885.
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